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SCANNED JUN 2 1 2012

| oMBNo 1545.0047

2010

. Open to Public
Inspection

1
Form 990 ' Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung
benefit trust or private foundation)

» The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

A For the 2010 calendar year, or tax year beginning 7/1/2010 , and endin 6/30/2011
B Check if applicable JC Name of organization Meridian Commumty College Foundation D Employer identification number
[] Address change Doing Business As 23-7086275
D Name change Number and street (or P O box If mail i1s not delivered to street address) |Room/suite E Telephone number
D Initial return 910 Highway 19 North (601) 484-8612
D Terminated City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4
[ ]Amended retum  |Menidian MS 393075801 | G _Gross receipts $ 1,555,189
D Application pending | F Name and address of principal officer H(a) Is this a group return for affiliates? D Yes No
Kathy Brookshire 910 Highway 19 N, Mendian, MS 39307 H(b) Are all affiliates ncluded? [ Jves[ ] No
| Tax-exempt status 501(c)(3)|:] 501(c) ( ) @ (nsertno) {:l 4947(a)(1) or D 527 If"No," attach a list (see nstructions)
J Website: ® www mcc cc ms us H(c) Group exemption number »
K' Form of organization Corporation |:| Trust D Association I:] Other » l L Year of formation 1979 | M State of legal domicile MG
XN summay
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:  To provide educational assistanceto
students through scholarships and enhancing performance of faculty and staff by providing _________ ... ____
8 Qrants for post-graduate study and career improvements_Additional detallon SchO___________ . _ . .. ...
[
=
% 2 Checkthisbox » if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
2 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, ine 1a) 3 35
% | 4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) . 4 35
‘:;.: 5§ Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2010 (Part V, line 2a) 5 0
< | 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 6
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, lne 34 . 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIiI, ine 1h) 1,180,384 1,251,517
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 0 0
é 10 Investment income (Part VIil, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 239,410 233,651
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) 3,389 3,110
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1,423,183 1,488,278
13  Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 796,341 874,861
14  Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), ine 4) 0 0
2 15  Salanes, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 0 0
2 |16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), iine 11e) 0 0
g b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), ine 25)» | 8,078
“ 117  Other expenses (Part [X, column (A), ines 11a—11d, 11{=24f) 184,186 172,435
18 Total expenses Add lines 13—17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) . 980,527 1,047,296
19 Revenue less expenses Subtract line 18}from DN/ 442 656 440,982
5 § LAY A W O Beginning of Current Year End of Year
§§ 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) o 177 10,103,813 11,898,980
{?g 21 Total habilities (Part X, line 26) of MAY 21 2012 ®) 69,542 67,085
23{22 Net assets or fund balances Subtract lin 3‘51 from line 20 u') 10,034,271 11,831,895
Signature Block e x
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this retur &M@%;ﬁaules ard statements, and to the best of my knowledge
and belief, it 1s true, correct, and complete Declaration of preparer, {ptherthan officer) is based on aif'information of which preparer has any knowledge
Sign } S[islilz
Here Signature of {fficer Date
Kathy Brookshire Secretary
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date PTIN
Paid Check |___] If
Preparer‘s self-employed
Use Only Firm's name Firm's EIN P
Firm's address B Phone no
May the RS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) D Yes E] No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2010)

(HTA) - - ) L{/ ﬁ ( lo
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Form 990 (2010) Mendian Community College Foundation 23-7086275 Page 2
Part lll Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part 11l ) . . .
1 Brefly describe the organization's mission
To provide educational assistance to students through scholarships andenhancing_ ... . ... ...
performance of faculty and staff by providing grants for post-graduate study and.career | __________ . ___ ...
improvements and attracting private donations and grants for the college. _______________ ... __.
2 D the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? . . [:] Yes No
if "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services? . . . D Yes No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O
4 Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization's three largest program services by expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and
allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported
4a (Code _ ) (Expenses $ 353,074 includinggrantsof$ _____ 0 )(Revenue$ _____ . 0)
Scholarships and awards - awarded on the basis of academic performance, financial needand career .
oL L
4b (Code )(Expenses$ _____ 55317 includnggrantsof$ __ 0 )(Revenue$® 0)
Faculty/Staff programs and grants - awarded for educational travel, post-graduate study and career ____________ ... ____....._.
improvements These are awarded to Faculty/Staff of Mendian Community College . ___.__........_____._.
4 (Code __ ) (Expenses$ = - 19,780 includinggrantsof$ 0 )(Revenue$ 0)
Lifetime Quest Program - Community development program for learning inretrement _________________________________________.
4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O )
(Expenses $ 455,237 including grants of $ 0) (Revenue $ 0)
4e Total program service expenses » 883,408

Form 990 (2010)




Form 990 (2010)  Mernidian Community College Foundation 23-7086275 Page 3
m Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? /f “Yes,"
complete Schedule A 1 X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contnbutors’7 (see instructions) 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part | 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage n lobbying actnvmes or have a section 501(h)
election n effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule C,
Part Il . 5
6 Did the organization maintain any donor adwsed funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have
the night to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts In such funds or accounts? Jf "Yes, "
complete Schedule D, Part | . 6 X
7 Dud the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il 7 X
8 Dud the organization maintain collections of works of art, hustorical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part il 8 | X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, Ime 21, serve as a custodian for amounts not hsted in Part
X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organlzatlon hold assets in term, permanent or
quast-endowments? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part V 10| X
11 if the organization's answer to any of the following questions 1s "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, ’
VII, VIt IX, or X as applicable
a Did the organization report an amount for Iand buildings, and equipment in Part X, ine 107 If "Yes,"” complete 11a] X
Schedule D, Part VI
b Did the organization report an amount for mvestments—other secunties in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, ine 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vil 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, ine 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, ine 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vil 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, ine 167? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, ine 252 If "Yes,' comp/ete Schedu/e D Part X 11e| X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Parts Xi, Xll, and Xl 12a]| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year’? If "Yes,"”
and if the organization answered "No" to Iine 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X!, XlI, and Xlll 1s optional 12b| X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(n)? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Dud the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundralsmg,
business, and program service activities outside the United States? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts iil and IV 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services
on Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, ines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Ii . 181 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il 19 X
20a Dud the organization operate one or more hospitais? If "Yes, " complete Schedule H 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach its audited financial statements to this return? Note. Some
Form 990 filers that operate one or more hospitals must attach audited financial statements (see instructions) . 20b

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) Meridian Community College Foundation 23-7086275 Page 4

21

22

23

24a

26

27

28

29
30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
in the United States on Part IX, column (A), ine 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts | and Il

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the

United States on Part IX, column (A), line 27 If "Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts I and Ill

Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule J

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond 1ssue wrth an outstandlng principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was i1ssued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines

24b through 24d and complete Schedule K If "No," go to line 25

Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exception?

Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year

to defease any tax-exempt bonds? .

Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time dunng the year?
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part |

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a

prior year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or
990-EZ? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part |

Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee highly compensated employee or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an indvidual?
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Iil

Was the organization a party to a business transaction wrth one of the foIIowmg parties (see Schedule L,

Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)

A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV

A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part IV

An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee or key employee (or a famuly member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV

Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule M
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contrnibutions? If "Yes, " complete Schedule M .

Did the organization hquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,” complete Schedule N,
Part |

Did the organization sell, exchange, dlspose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?

If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part Il

Did the organization own 100% of an entity dlsregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part |

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Parts I,

i, v, and v, line 1

Is any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)’7

Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a

controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R,

Part V, line 2 - [ X] Yes D No
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the orgamzatlon make any transfers to an exempt non-chantable related
organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entlty that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal iIncome tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part

Vi

Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O

Yes | No
21| X
22| X
23 X
24a X
24b
24c
24d
25a X
25b X
26 X
27 X
28al | x
28b X
28¢c X
291 X
30| X
31 X
32 X
33 X
34| X
35| X
36| X
37 X
38| X

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) Meridian Community College Foundation 23-7086275 Page S
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V . . |:|
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 19
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in hne 1a Enter -0- if not applicable . 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? 1c | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 0
b If at least one i1s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . 2b
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a i1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . 3a X
b If"Yes,” has it filed a Form 980-T for this year? If "No,"” provide an explanation in Schedule O . 3b

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? . .o . . . | 4a X

b If"Yes," enter the name of the foreign country »
See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? Sa X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or 1s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
¢ If"Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . L. 5c

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the

organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible? 6a X
b [If"Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contrlbutlons or
gifts were not tax deductible? . . . 6b

7  Organizations that may receive deductible contrlbutlons under sectlon 170(c). ,
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods

and services provided to the payor? . 7a X
b If"Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services prowded” 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was

required to file Form 82827 7c X
d [f"Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . | 7@
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f D the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 7
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring

organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? . . 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 496672 . . . 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . 9b
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
a Imtiation fees and capital contributions included on Part ViIl, ine 12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIil, ine 12, for public use of club faC|I|t|es 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
a Gross iIncome from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources
against amounts due or received from them ) . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organlzatlon filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If"Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . I 12b|
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organmization icensed to 1ssue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which

the organization i1s licensed to 1ssue qualified health plans - 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13¢c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b

Form 990 (2010)




Form 990 (2010) Mendian Community Coilege Foundation 23-7086275

Page 6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response fo lines 2 through 7b below, and
for a "No" response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedule O See nstructions
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Vi

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a 35
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 1b 35
2 Dud any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3 Did the orgamzation delegate control over management duties customarlly performed by or under the dlrect
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? . 5 X
6 Does the organization have members or stockholders? 6 | X
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members
of the governing body? 7a| X
b Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members, stockholders or other persons? . 7b | X
8 Dud the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or wntten actions undertaken during
the year by the following
a The governing body? . . 8a| X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b| X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached
at the organization's mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code )
Yes | No
10a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If "Yes," does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? 10b
11a Has the organmization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the
form? . . 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the orgamzatlon to review thls Form 990
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,” go to Iine 13 12a X
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
rise to conflicts? . . 12b
¢ Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f “Yes,"
descnbe in Schedule O how this is done . . . . 12¢
13 Does the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . . . 13 X
14 Does the organmization have a written document retention and destructlon policy? 14| X
15 Dud the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . 15a] X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . 15b| X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (See mstructlons )
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? . . 16a X
b If"Yes," has the organization adopted a written polrcy or procedure requiring the organlzatlon to evaluate
its participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard
the organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . .. . . . 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 1s required to be filed >

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection Indicate how you make these available Check all that apply
|:| Own website Another's website Upon request

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest
policy, and financial statements available to the public

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organization » Diane Delk (601) 484-8612

M C C, 910 Hwy 19 N, Mendian, MS 39307-5801

Form 990 (2010)




Form 990 (2010) Mendian Community College Foundation 23-7086275 Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI D

Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year

o List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any See instructions for definition of "key employee "

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations

o |ist all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

e List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons in the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest
compensated employees, and former such persons

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A) (8) ©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per s[5 X[ T compensation compensation amount of
week 9 g & g 2 EI I from from related other
(descrbe ealgg ‘3" ° 2 3 the organizations compensation
hours for 2s|g8|17|2 24512 organizaton (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related S =l 2 218 S (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations - é =} 2 3 and related
in Schedule 2| a 35 organizations
0) 3 §
[+
) _JeftMcCoy .
President 1] X X 0 0 0
.2 _TonyMcDanel .
Vice Pres 1 X X 0 0 0
.B)._RAanlamar ...
Treasurer 11 X X 0 0 0
_{4)._Kathy Brookshwe ..
Secretary 36| X X 0 67,692 0
_8) _Jimmy Alexander .
Director 1] X 0 0 0
_6)._ BB Archer ______ ...
Director 11 X 0 0 0
7). JonmathanBell ... ...
Director 11 X 0 0 0
_8)._DavdBuckner __________________________
Director 11 X 0 0 0
.8 JameCater ...
Director 1 X 0 0 0
(10)__Sheryl Davidson ____ . _ . __.___.
Director 11 X 0 0 0
(11)__Doug Deweese .. ...
Director 11 X 0 0 0
{12)._TommyDulaney _______________ ...
Director 11 X 0 0 0
{13)__Hardy P Graham, Sr__ ___________________
Director 11 X 0 0 0
f14) _JerryGreene ... .
Director 11 X 0 0 0
{15)_ _TmHogan ...
Director 1] X 0 0 0
{16)__Clay Holladay ____________ ...
Director 1 X 0 0 0

Form 990 (2010




Form 990 (2010)

Menidian Community College Foundation

23-7086275 Page 8

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) 8 © (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per 5| 5 X I compensation compensation amount of
week 28l2z2Q 2 gs g from from related other
{descnbe ea|l |35 g =1 g 3 the organizations compensation
hours for 35lo|®|aleal® organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related 2z 2 2ls s (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations | G| = 8" o and related
In Schedule gl & 2 organizations
0) & 8
g
{17)_ NelJohnson ...
Director X 0 0 0
{18) Mark McPhail ____ ..
Director X 0 0 0
{18)_ J RobertMalone _________________________
Director X 0 0 0
(20). TomMaynor. ...
Director X 0 0 0
{21) JoelPayne ..
Director X 0 0 0
{22) Tony Pompeha ____________ ...
Director X 0 0 0
{23) JoeCharles Sanders ..
Director X 0 0 0
{24) Rev Dr TomSkes _______ .. ___.
Director X 0 0 o
(25) Donme Smith ..
Director X 0 0 0
(26) RobertSmuth ...
Director X 0 0 0
{27) LeeKThornton ...
Director X 0 0 0
(28) Judy Warden ...
Director X 0 0 0
1b Sub-total . > 0 67,692 0
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A > 0 0 0
d_Total (add lines 1b and 1c) . . > 0 67,692 0
2  Total number of individuals (including but not imited to those listed above) who recewed more than $100,000 in
reportable compensation from the organization » 0
Yes| No
3 D the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on Iine 1a? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual . 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such i
individual 4 X
5 Did any person histed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization

(A)

Name and business address

(8)
Description of services

(€)
Compensation

olo|o|o (O

2  Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received

more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization

»

0

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) Meridian Community College Foundation 23-7086275 Page 9
Statement of Revenue
(A) 8 (©) (o))
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from
function revenue tax under sections
revenue 512, 513, or 514
2 2 1a Federated campaigns . . 1a 0
S 3| b Membership dues i 1b 0
g E| ¢ Fundraising events 1c 0
‘% &| d Related organizations .o 1d 0
g E| e Government grants (contributions) . ie 0
SV f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
é’ % similar amounts not included above . . 1f 1,251,517
‘§ -E g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f ~ § - 45,586
QO ®) h Total. Add lines 1a—1f > 1,251,517
g Business Code
S | 23 . 0
gl o T 0
g C 0
§| o oo 0
E - N 0
> f All other program service revenue 0
o | g Total. Add lines 2a—2f . > 0
3  Investment Income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) » 229,023
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds > 0
5 Royalties . . > 0
() Real (1) Personal
6a Gross Rents
b Less rental expenses
¢ Rental Income or (loss) . 0 0
d Net rental income or (loss) . > 0
7a Gross amount from sales of () Securities (w) Other
assets other than inventory 33,744 30,863
b Less cost or other basis
and sales expenses 32,339 27,640
¢ Gan or (loss) 1,405 3,223
d Net gain or (loss) » 4,628
[}
2 | 8a Gross income from fundraising
4 events (notincluding$ 7.575
& of contributions reported on line 1c)
E See Part IV, line 18 a 10,042
o b Less direct expenses b 6,932
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundralsmg events > 3,110
9a Gross income from gaming activities
See Part IV, line 19 a 0
b Less direct expenses . b 0
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming actlvmes > 0
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances a 0
b Less cost of goods sold . b 0
¢ _Net income or (loss) from sales of mventory > 0
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a 0
b 0
C 0
d All other revenue 0
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d » 0
12 Total revenue. See instructions » 1,488,278 0

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) Mendian Community College Foundation 23-7086275 Page 10
Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns
All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total (A) 0 ®) " (©) + and . éD)
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill. o e Cepenses | general expenses expenses.
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the U § See Part IV, line 21 814,496 814,496
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the US See Part IV, line 22 . 60,365 60,365
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
US See Part 1V, lines 15 and 16 . 0
4 Benefits paid to or for members 0
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 0
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 0
7  Other salaries and wages 0
8 Pension plan contributions (include section 401(k)
and section 403(b) employer contributions) 0
9 Other employee benefits 0
10 Payroll taxes . - 0
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management 0
b Legal 0
¢ Accounting . 5,898 5,898
d Lobbying A 0
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 0
f Investment management fees 0
g Other 0
12 Advertising and promotion 7,588 7,588
13 Office expenses 0
14  Information technology 0
15 Royalties 0
16  Occupancy 0
17  Travel . . 2,246 2,246
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials 0
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 2,812 2,812
20 Interest 8,078 8,078
21 Payments to affilates 0
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 16,393 0 16,393 0
23 Insurance . . 0
| 24 Other expenses ltemize expenses not covered
i above (List miscellaneous expenses In line 24f If
line 24f amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
| (A) amount, list line 24f expenses on Schedule O.)
a Brokerage Fees and Bank Charges_________________. 709 709
% b Hostessng 31,312 2,489 28,823
¢ Office Support 61,255 61,255
d Dues 6,281 3,246 3,035
e Supples 4,863 4,863
f All other expenses  Salary Supplement to Mendian C 25,000 25,000
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f 1,047,296 883,408 155,810 8,078
26 Joint costs. Check here DD if following

SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) Complete this line
only If the organization reported in column
(B) Joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) Merndian Community College Foundation 23-7086275 Page 11
Balance Sheet
(A) (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing . 1
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 363,134| 2 604,011
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 106,382| 3 160,683
4  Accounts receivable, net 4871 4 783
5 Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees key
employees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part Ii of ~
Schedule L . 5
6 Receivables from other disqualified persons (as def ned under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
% employees' beneficiary organizations (see instructions) 6
21 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 0 7 0
< | 8 inventores for sale or use 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges of 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or
other basis Complete Part VI of Schedule D | 10a 872,000
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 69,745 818,648| 10¢c 802,255
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 8,554,903| 11 10,100,802
12 Investments—other securities See Part IV, line 11 0] 12 0
13 Investments—program-related See Part IV, line 11 214,330{ 13 221,430
14 Intangible assets 0] 14 0
15 Other assets See Part IV, line 11 41,545] 15 19,016
16  Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 10,103,813] 16 11,898,980
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 10,191} 17 9,883
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
2121 Escrow or custodial account liability Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
E 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
g employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified -
- persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 0} 23 0
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 0] 24 0
25 Other labiities Complete Part X of Schedule D 59,351 25 57,202
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 69,542] 26 67,085
" Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here » and
b complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
:_% 27 Unrestricted net assets 1,124,767 27 1,246,343
@ |28 Temporarily restricted net assets 1,311,227 28 1,675,891
'g 29 Permanently restricted net assets 7.,598,277| 29 8,909,661
e Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here » D
S and complete lines 30 through 34.
§ 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . 30
&n 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
% |32 Retaned earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z | 33 Total net assets or fund balances 10,034,271| 33 11,831,895
34 Total habilities and net assets/fund balances 10,103,813] 34 11,898,980

Form 990 (2010)



Form 880 (2010)  Mendian Community College Foundation
L8 Reconciliation of Net Assets

23-7086275 Page 12

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 1,488,278
2  Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 1,047,296
3  Revenue less expenses Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 440,982
4  Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) 4 10,034,271
5  Other changes In net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) 5 1,356,642
6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B)) 6 11,831,895
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question Iin this Part XII I__—]
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 |:| Cash Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule O i
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b| X
¢ If"Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c| X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O
d If"Yes" to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were
iIssued on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
[l Separate basis D Consolidated basis - Both consolidated and separate basis
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth 1n
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133? 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organlzatlon did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits 3b

Form 990 (2010)



;ﬁt‘f?gf; 9AQO-EZ) Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

| omeNo 15450047

2010

Open to Public

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. > See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the orgamization Employer identification number
Menidian Community College Foundation 23-7086275
Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions
The organization Is not a private foundation because it is (For ines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b)(1)(A)(i).

2 D A schoo! described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )
3 [:l A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
4

El A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state-

5 An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described
in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

6 |:] A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 D An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Ii )

8 D A community trust descnbed in section 170(b){(1)(A){(vi). (Complete Part I )

9 D An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross

receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part IIl )

10 D An organization orgamzed and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).

11 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a I:l Type i b D Type Il c D Type lll-Functionally integrated d |:| Type llI-Other

e D By checking this box, | certify that the organization i1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified
persons other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section
509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, or Type Il supporting
organization, check this box . . . |:|
g Since August 17, 20086, has the organlzatlon accepted any gift or contnibution from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) Yes | No
and () below, the governing body of the supported organization? . . 11g(i)
(ii)) A family member of a person described in (1) above? 11g(in)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (i) above” . 11g(in)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
(1) Name of supported (n) EIN (in) Type of organization | (iv) Is the organization (v) Did you notify (vi) Is the (vii) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-9 | in col (1) listed in your the organization in organization in col support
above or IRC section governing document? col (1) of your (i) organized In the
(see instructions)) support? UsS-?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
(A)
Mendian Comm Colleg| 64-6035781 5 X X X 770,160
(8)
0
(€)
0
(D)
0
(E)
0
Total 770,160
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 930 or 990-EZ) 2010

Form 990 or 990-EZ.
(HTA)




instructions

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 Meridian Community College Foundation 23-7086275 Page 2
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or If the organization failed to qualfy under
Part Ill If the organization falls to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part ill )
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2006 {b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total
1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ") 890,120 1,015,991 818,006 1,180,384 1,251,617 5,156,018
2  Taxrevenues levied for the organlzatlon S
benefit and either patd to or expended on
its behalf 0 0
3  The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge 0 0
4  Total. Add lines 1 through 3 890,120 1,015,991 818,006 1,180,384 1,251,517 5,156,018
5  The portion of total contnbutions by each
person (other than a governmental unit
or publicly supported organization)
included on line 1 that exceeds 2%
of the amount shown on line 11,
column (f)
6 Public support. Subtract Ilne 5 from I|ne 4 5,156,018
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » | (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total
7  Amounts from line 4 . . 890,120 1,015,991 818,006 1,180,384 1,251,517 5,156,018
8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources 241,722 256,553 238,170 239,410 233,651 1,209,506
9  Netincome from unrelated busmess
activities, whether or not the business 1s
regularly carned on 0
10  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explainin Part IV) 0 0
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 6,365,524
12  Gross recelpts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 |
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here | 4
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Publc support percentage for 2010 (Iine 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f}) . 14 81 00%
15  Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part Il, ine 14 15 79 64%
16a 33 1/3% support test—2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organmization . »
b 33 1/3% support test-2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and I|ne 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » D
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test-2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14
1s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualfies as a publicly supported
organization » EI
b O%-facts-and-c1rcumstances test-2009. If the organlzatlon did not check a box on line 13, 16a 16b or 17a, and I|ne
151s 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization . . . » D
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a ,or 17b, check this box and see

»[ ]

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010 Mendian Community College Foundation 23-7086275 Page 3
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or If the organization failed to qualify under Part il
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il )
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »| (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 {e) 2010 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received (Do not include any "unusual grants ) 0 0
2  Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities furnished
In any achivity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose 0 0
3  Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513 0
4  Taxrevenues levied for the organization's
benefit and either paid to or expended on
its behalf 0 0
5  The value of services or faciities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge 0 0
6  Total. Add lines 1 through 5 0 0 0 0 0
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons 0
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year 0
¢ Add hines 7a and 7b 0 0 0 0 0
8 Public support (Subtract line 7¢ from
line 6 ) 0
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » {(a) 2006 {b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total
9  Amounts from line 6 0 0 0 0 0
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar sources 0
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 0
¢ Add lines 10a and 10b 0 0 0 0 0
1 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in ine 10b, whether
or not the business I1s regularly carned on 0
12 Other income Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV) 0 0
13  Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and 12) 0 0 0 0 0
14  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here » EI
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2010 (ine 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 000%
16  Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part lil, ine 15 16 000%
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2010 (line 10c¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17 000%
18  Investment income percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part Ill, ine 17 18 0 00%

19a

33 1/3% support tests—2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 33 1/3% and line 17 1s
not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33 1/3% support tests—2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3% and
line 18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

20 Private foundation. If the orgamzation did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

> [ ]

»[]
[ ]

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



SCHEDULE D . ] | oms No 1545.0047
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements

» Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,
PartiV, line 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11, or 12.

“ Open to Public

Department of the Treasury

Infernal Revenue Service > Attach to Form 990.  » See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Mendian Community College Foundation 23-7086275
Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if
the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6
(a) Donor advised funds ({b) Funds and other accounts

1  Total number at end of year

2  Aggregate contributions to (during year)

3  Aggregate grants from (during year)

4  Aggregate value at end of year

§ Dud the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? . D Yes D No

6  Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other
purpose conferring impermissible private benefit? . . D Yes D No
Part i Conservation Easements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
Preservation of land for public use (e g , recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
D Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure

D Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year.

% | Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements . . . 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d

3  Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extmgutshed or terminated by the organization
during the tax year »

4  Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located >
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements 1t holds? . . D Yes D No
6  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservatlon easements during the year
>
7  Amount of expenses incurred in monitorning, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
L
8 Does each conservation easement reported on iine 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section
170(h)(4)(B)(1) and section 170(h)(4)(B)(11)? []Yes[ ] No

9 In Part X1V, describe how the organization reports conservahon easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes
the organization's accounting for conservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Compiete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In Its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance
of public service, provide, in Part XIV, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance
of public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items
(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part Viii, line 1 . . . > $ 7,100

(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X > S 201,043
2 [f the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures or other S|mllar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items
a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 . .3
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . . . >3

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
(HTA)




Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
Part il

3

a

Mendian Community Coliege Foundation 23-7086275

Page 2

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant

use of its collection items (check all that
Public exhibition

b |:| Scholarly research
c Preservation for future generations
Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in

4

5

Part X1V

apply)

¢ []
e |__—| Other

Loan or exchange programs

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other simitar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?

[] Yes |:| No

CUIVE Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part
IV, ine 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21

1a

o

- D Q 0

2a
b

1a
b
c

b
4

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X?

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table

D Yes |:| No

Amount
Beginning balance 1c 0
Additions during the year 1d
Distributions durning the year 1e
Ending balance 1f 0

Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21?

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part

XV

|:| Yes No

Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

Beginning of year balance 7,598,277 6,296,714 7,577,887 3
Contributions 146,534 167,022 234,248|. ;. E
Net investment earnings, gains, T]
and losses 1,368,666 933,625 -1,203,483
Grants or scholarships 105,895 62,636 216,825
Other expenditures for facilities W e
and programs 74,736 54,859 73.896| * :
Administrative expenses 23,185 -318,411 21,217
End of year balance 8,909,661 7,598,277 6,296,714|

Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as

Board designated or quasi-endowment
Permanent endowment >
Term endowment >

>

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations 3a(i) X
(ii) related organizations 3a(ii) X
If "Yes" to 3a(n), are the related organlzat|ons listed as required on Schedule R? 3b

Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds

Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10

Descriptton of investment {(a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) basis (other) depreciation

1a Land 305,501 0 305,501
b Builldings . 536,150 0 60,889 475,261

¢ Leasehold improvements 0 0 0 0

d Equipment 0] 15,849 3,962 11,887

e Other 14,500 0 4,894 9,606
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c) ) > 802,255

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010




Mendian Community College F
Schedule D (Form 990) 2010

oundation

23-7086275
Page 3

Part Vil Investments—Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12

(a) Description of secunty or category
(including name of security)

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial denvatives

(2) Closely-held equity interests

(3) Other

P

B .

SO

B S

B (= R

S S

B ()

S L

(1)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) ine 12) »

Part VIII Investments—Program Relat

b d(=l[=][=][o][=][e][«][e]{e][=] =] [=][=)

ed. See Form 990, Part

, lne 13

(a) Description of investment type

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

(3)

—(4)

(5)

(6)

D

(8)

9

(10)

Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) ine 13) »

[o}[=][e][=][=][e][a][a][=][=]][=]

Part IX Other Assets. See Form 990,

Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

(b) Book value

(1)

(2)

3)

4)

(5)

(6)

{7)

(8)

{9

(10)

ojlo|C|ojo|Oo|I0|O 0|0 |O

Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25

Total. ECqumn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 15)

1 (a) Description of llability

(b) Amount

(1) Federal income taxes

(2) Annuity # 1 Liability

(3) Annuity # 2 Liability

(4) Annuity # 3 Liability

57,20

(5) Annuity # 4 Liability

(6) Annuity # 5 Liability

(7) Annuity # 6 Liability

(8)

(9)

(10)

[=][=X[=]l{=][=[=1Ni[=][=]][=]

(11

0

Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) ine 25) »

57,202

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010



Mendian Community College Foundation 23-7086275

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 Page 4
Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements
1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), ine 12) 1 1,488,278
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25) . 2 1,047,296
3 Excess or (deficit) for the year Subtract ine 2 from line 1 3 440,982
4 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 4 1,356,642
5 Donated services and use of facilites 5
6 Investment expenses 6
7 Prior period adjustments 7
8 Other (Describe 1n Part XIV.) . 8
9 Total adjustments (net) Add lines 4 through 8 . . . 9 1,356,642
10  Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements Combine lines 3 and 9 10 1,797,624
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . 1 1,495,210
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12
a Net unrealized gains on investments . 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities . 2b .
¢ Recoveries of prior year grants . 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIV) . 2d 6,932
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 6,932
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 1,488,278
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIIi, ine 12, but not on fine 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, ine 7b . . 4a
b Other (Descnbe in Part XIV ) . 4b
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b . 4c 0
5 Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, ine 12.) . .. . . 5 1,488,278
Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 1,054,228
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25
a Donated services and use of facilities 2a
b Proryear adjustments . . . .. 2b
¢ Otherlosses . . . . . . . 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIV) . .. 2d 6,932
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 6,932
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 . 3 1,047,296
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIlI, ine 7b 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIV) . 4b
¢ Addlines 4a and 4b . .. . 4c 0
5 Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18 ) 5 1,047,296

Part XIV Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part ll, ines 3, 5, and 9, Part lli, ines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b
and 2b, Part V, line 4, Part X, line 2, Part XI, line 8, Part XII, lines 2d and 4b, and Part XIlI, lines 2d and 4b Also complete

this part to provide any additional information

Part Xl Line 2d Direct expenses of fundraising events deducted in Part Vil _line 8b and

.................................................................... g g g

impact on these financial statements

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010



Supplemental Information Regarding | oms o 15450047

SCHEDULE G Fundraising or Gaming Activities

(Form 990 or 990-E2) g g Actl 2010
Complete 1f the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the

Department of the Treasury organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ & See separate instructions Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Meridian Community College Foundation 23-7086275

Fundraising Activities. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities Check all that apply

a |:] Mail solicitations e |:] Solicitation of non-government grants
b |:| Internet and email solicitations f I___] Solicitation of government grants
c D Phone solicitations g Special fundraising events

d I:] In-person solicitations
2a Dud the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VIi) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? D Yes No
b If"Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser 1s
to be compensated at least $5,000 by the organization

. (v) Amount paid to
(1) Name and address of individual i Act (o) Dtnddfundra|s¢tar Ta;le (1v) Gross receipts (or retained by) V) Am:)unt gabld to
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Actvity custody or conltrol o from activity fundraiser histed in {or retained by)
contributions? col (1) organization
Yes No

1
0 0 0

2
0 0 0

3
0] 0 0

4
0 0 0

5
0 0 0

6
0 0 0

7
0 0 0

8
0 0 0

9
0 0 0

10
0 0 0
Total . » 0 0 0

3  List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it 1s exempt from
registration or licensing

Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
(HTA)




Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010

Meridian Community College Foundation

23-7086275 Page 2

Fundraising Events. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported
more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List
events with gross receipts greater than $5,000

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
Baseball Banquet Basketball Camps 1 (add col (a) through
(event type) (event type) {total number) col (c))
[}]
>
§ 1 Gross receipts 11,122 2,295 4,200 17,617
| 2 Less Chantable
contributions . 3,375 0 4,200 7,575
3 Gross income (line 1
minus line 2) 7,747 2,295 0 10,042
4 Cash prizes 0 0 0 0
§ Noncash prizes 0 0 0 0
[72]
2| 6 Rentfaciity costs . 0 0 500 500
7]
Q
G| 7 Food and beverages 3,375 0 240 3,615
g
(0]
5| 8 Entertanment 0 0 0 0
9 Other direct expenses 0 1,995 822 2,817
10 Direct expense summary Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) » [ ( 6,932)
11 Net income summary Combine line 3, column (d), and line 10 > 3,110
Part llI Gaming. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 890, Part IV, line 19, or reported more
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a
[] (b) Pull tabs/instant (d) Total gaming (add
2 (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (¢) Other gaming col (a) through col (c))
g
| 1  Gross revenue 0
§ 2 Cash pnizes 0
c
o .
2 3 Noncash prizes 0
w
@! 4 Rent/facility costs 0
a
5 Other direct expenses 0
[Yes .. % | []ves _____ % | []ves . %
6 Volunteer labor I:I No EI No D No
7 Direct expense summary Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) » | ( 0)
8 Net gaming income summary Combine line 1, column d, and line 7 > 0
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming actvives oo
a s the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? D Yes D No
b If"NO, explain. e ,,,,,,,—————————
10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? D Yes D No
b If"Yes," explain

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010




Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010 Meridian Community College Foundation 23-7086275  Page 3

11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? . . E’ Yes D No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity
formed to administer chantable gaming? .. . I:] Yes D No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in
a The organization's facility . 13a %
b An outside facility 13b %

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books
and records

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming

revenue? D Yes D No

b If"Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organlzatlon »$ 0 and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the thwrdparty » $ 0
¢ If"Yes," enter name and address of the third party

16 Gaming manager information

Gaming manager compensation » $ 0

Description of services provided P

D Director/officer |:| Employee D Independent contractor

17  Mandatory distnbutions
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the state gaming license? D Yes ‘:I No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations
or spent in the organization's own exempt activities during the taxyear » $ 0

Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part |, ine 2b, columns
(m) and (v), and Part lll, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable Also complete this part to
provide any additional information (see instructions)

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010




(V.LH)

(0102) (066 wu04) | 3INpaYdS 066 WJ04 10} SUOIIONIISU| BY) 33S ‘91JON 1oV uolonpay yomiaded 104
0 ] . c : m:o_umN_cmmuo Jayjo Jo Jaquinu |ejo} Jajug €
-F .................... 4’ o : v T CT c : mco_umN_:mmgo Wswuianob pue (£)(9)| 0G uonYas J0 1aguwinu |ejo} Jajug rA
0 0
............................. (z1)
0 0
............................. )
0 0
............................. o1}
0 0
’ ) )
0 0
(8)
OOW 03 suoneuoQ 0 0zl 'ee 18/GE09-¥9 [0E6E SN 'UBIPUBN N 61 AMH 016
""8b3jj07) Aunluiwo?) UBIpLIS ()
Jddng spodg snolep 0 665 61 18/G€09-¥9 |0E6E SIN 'UBIPUBN N 61 AMH 016
""8b3]j01) AUNWILWOo) UBIpU3A (9)
ioddng sidsq BuisinN 0 000°LPE 182G€09-¥9 |0€6E SW "UBIPUSI N 61 AMH 016
" "8b3jj0o7) AUNWIWo) Ueipla (g)
loddng sidaq snouep 0 LE9'VE 18/G€09-¥9 [0E6E SW UBIPUBN N 61 AMH 016
" "368]|07) AUNWWo) UBIpUS| (p)
S3I9S SIs|aT @ SUY 0 00001 18/G£09-¥9 |0E6€ SW 'UBIPUSIN N 61 AMH 016
""868]|07 Aiunwiwios) ueipldp (g)
2JD01d 1sanD awinsyi 0 00c'6l . 18/G€09-¥9 {0€6€ S 'UBIPUBA N 61 AMH 016
" "363)1079) AjUNWiwio) Ueipudl (z)
sdiyste|oyos 0 061692 18/G€09-¥9 [0€6E SN 'UBIPUISW N 61 AMH 016
""863j|09) Aunwiwo) UBIpPUaN (1)
BOUB}SISSE JO 8OUB)SISSE YSED-UoU “esiesd amv.,:o 00q) BOUESISSE USeD elb ajqealdde y awuianoh Jo
JuelB jo asoding (y) Jo uonduosaq (6) ho_ﬂm:_g h_o>“_“,n_v“,_=“§ M- -Uou Jo Junowy (3) yses jo junowy (p) uonoas Oy| (9) NIF (q) uoneziueblo jo ssaippe pue awey (e) L

[Je : : C papasu si aoeds jeuonippe ji pajedldnp aq ued
Il Wed "000'G$ uey) aiow paataoal Juaidioal 9UO OU JI XOQ SIY) %o9YD 000'G$ Uey) aiow paaiadal jey) juaidioas Aue 1oy ‘|z aull ‘Al Wed ‘066 Wwio4
0} ,S9A, paiamsue uoneziuebio ay) ji 819|dwo) “s8jeIs pajun ay) ul suonjeziuebiQ pue SJUBWIUIBAOL 0) 32UR)SISSY JAYJO PUE SjuRlD E
sajelg pajiun ay) ul spuny juelb jo asn ay) buuojiuow Joj sainpasoud s,uoneziueblo ayj A| Hed ut aquasag ¢

ON D SaA H ‘ Co ‘ * ¢ BOUBSISSE 10 Sjuelb sy} pJeme 0} pasn BLI9ILO UOIIJ|3S 3y}
pue ‘soue)sisse Jo sjuelb ay} Joy AJpqibiie seajuelb ay) ‘aouejsisse Jo sjuelb ay} Jo Junowe ay) sjenuelISqNs O} SPJodal ulejuiew uoneziuebio ayy seog |
90UR)SISSY PUB SJUBIS UO UOHEW.IOJU| {BIBUID) | Ued
G/2980.-€¢ uoijepuno4 abajjo) AJuNWwo) ueipusyy

Jagquinu uonesynuapl Jakojdwgz uoneziuebio ay) Jo sweN

:O_aowawc_ '066 W04 0} Yoepy « 921AJI3G BNUIASY [BUIBIU|
o.__n_,_n_ 0] :oQO *ZZ 40 LZ dul} ‘Al Med ‘066 Wiod 0} ,,SIA,, paiomsue uoneziuebio ayj yt ajajdwon Ainseai) ays jo juswpedsq
O F@N S3}B)S pajiun 9y} ul sjenplAIpu| pue ‘sjusawuldAoL) A v
066 uo4

‘suoljeziuebipQ 0} asue}sISSy J9Yj0 pue sjuels) | 31NA3HOS

1¥00-S¥SL ON GNO _




(0102) (066 Wa0d) | 2inpayag

uoljewIoUI [BUOIIPPE J3YJ0 AUB pUB ‘g aul| | Hed ul pasnbas uonewloyur ayy apiroid o) ped siyy ajajdwo) ‘uonewdoyu| jeyuswaiddng IXELE

sjuawdied [enjoy 0 06" € sjuapnjs o) pied sdiysiejoyds buisinN 2
sjuswied [enjoy 0 98201 G sjueld) JuswdojaAa( |BuUOISSaj01d AEPE||IOH g
sjuawied |enjoy 0 60v'C o€ aoue)sisse spueH buidiaH ¢
sjuswAed {enldy 0 0cl'e L€ SpIEMY AIBID)IT R LY ¢
sjuawdied |enjoy 0 009’2 €l Sjuel) 9sino) Ajjndeq ¢
sjuawdAed jenjoy 0 000°€l 0C SpJemMe |enuue jjeis Ajjnded z
sSjuswAed |enjoy 0 00L'LL 6 sajenpelb o} sdiysiejoyos
(Jayto ‘(esiesdde ‘AL aouejsisse Yysed-uou juesb yseo syuaidioal
9ouB)sISSE Ysed-uou Jo uonduosaq (§) 'o0q) uonen|ea Jo poyial (3) 10 nowy (p) Jo Junowy (9) jo saquiny (a) aoue)sIssE Jo juedB jo adA| (e)

papaau st aoeds [euonippe Jl pajedidnp 2q ued ) Wed

ZZ 3Ul| ‘Al Ued ‘066 W04 0} ,S3A, palemsue uoneziuebio ay) Ji 8)9idwo) 'sajels pajiun ay) ul S|ENpIAIPU| 0} 92UR)SISSY JaY}0 pue SjUeRID Il Hed
Z 9%ed (0102) (066 Wi0d) | BINPaYIS
G12980.-€2 uoljepuno4 ab63j|0) Ajunwwos ueipuapy




0 0 0 9z
0 0 0 [
0 0 0 1£4
0 0 0 1 X4
0 0 0 144
0 0 0 ¥4
0 0 0 0z
0 0 0 6l
0 0 0 8l
0 0 0 L
0 0 0 9t
0 0 0 S
0 0 0 14]
0 0 0 1
0 0 0 Zl
0 0 0 L
0 0 0] 0t
0 0 0 6
Sjuawked jenjoy 0 006'S 9 Uswido[9AaQ J0Id UOISIAI] @0UaIdg [e100S SUBAT 8
(Jayjo ‘resiesdde ‘ANS 90UB)SISSE YSEI-uou juelb yses sjuaidios
aouISISSE YSED-uou Jo uonduosaq () ‘400g) uohenjea o pouialy (a) 40 Junowy (p) 10 Junowy (o) J0 Joquiny (a) aouejsisse o jueib jo adky (e)
S8je]S Pajiuf 2y} Ul S|eNpIAIpU| O} 8dUBISISSY JBYI0 PUB Sjueld JO uonenuijuo) E
G/2980.-€2C uohepuno aba|jo) AUNWLWOY UBIPLIN
13quwinu uoyeayiuap Jakojdwg uoneziuebio auj Jo aweN

40 l abed

(066 wu04) | 3jNPayds 10} }23Yg uolenuijuo)




SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Noncash Contributions

» Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form

980, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
»Attach to Form 990.

| omBNo 1545-0047

2010

Open To Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

Meridian Community College Foundation

Employer identification number

23-7086275

Types of Property

(a)

(b)

(c)
Noncash contribution

(d)

Check if | Number of contributions or amounts reported on Method of determining
apphcable items contributed Form 990, Part VIIl. line 1g noncash contribution amounts
1 Art—Works of art X 1 7,100[invoice
2 Art—Historical treasures
3 Art—Fractional interests
4 Books and publications
§ Clothing and household
goods
6 Cars and other vehicles
7 Boats and planes .
8 Intellectual property
9 Securnities—Publicly traded X 2 12,417|Market Value
10 Secunties—Closely held stock
11 Securites—Partnership, LLC,
or trust interests
12  Securities—Miscellaneous
13  Qualified conservation
contribution—Histonic
structures
14  Qualified conservation
contribution—Other
15 Real estate—Residential
16  Real estate—Commercial
17 Real estate—Other
18 Collectibles .
19 Food inventory
20 Drugs and medical supples
21 Taxidermy
22 Historical artifacts
23  Scientffic specimens
24  Archeological artifacts
25 Other» (_ ) See Attached Statement 0
26 Other®» ( ) 0
27 Other» (_ ) 0
28 Other & ( ) 0
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 29
Yes | No
30a Duning the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1-28
that it must hold for at least three years from the date of the inthal contribution, and which 1s not
required to be used for exempt purposes for the entire holding penod? 30a X
b [f"Yes," describe the arrangement in Part Il.
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard )
contributions? . .. .. .. . . . . 31 X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell
noncash contributions? 32a X
b If"Yes," describe in Part il
33  If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) 1s
checked, describe in Part 1.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990

(HTA)

Schedule M (Form 990) (2010)




Schedule M (Form 990) (2010) Mendian Community College Foundation 23-7086275  Page 2
Part ll Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b,
32b, and 33 Also complete this part for any additional information

Schedule M (Form 990) (2010)




Mernidian Community College Foundation

Part |, Lines 25-28 (Sch M (990)) - Other Types of Property

23-7086275

Noncash contribution
Non-Cash Number of contributions or amounts reported on Method of determining

Contribution Descniption items contributed Form 990, Pt VI, line 1g noncash contribution amounts
1 X Radio Ads 1 1,788|Cost of ads
2 X Discount on invoices 1 1,500|invoices
3 X Professional services 1 4,350|invoice
4 X Advertising services 1 5,800(invoice
5 X hostessing 2 825|invoices
6 X various supphes 1 5,000]sting of items e
7 X office equipment 1 1,030(listing of items
8 X catered event 1 3,375/invoice
9 X annuity llabihty adjustment 1 2,148|annuity annual calculation
10 X Trade program service 1 253|invoice -
11
12 -
13
14 ]
15 o
16
17 _ _
18 ]
19 .
20

© 2010 CCH Small Firm Services All nghts reserved




SCHEDULE O . | omBNo 1545-0047

(Form 880 or 990-E2) Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 2 @ 1 0
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

b Lo the T Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public

oy e roasdry > Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Mendian Community College Foundation 23-7086275

Form 990, Part lll, Line 4d Program Service Expenses 16,004, Grants and allocations 0,

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 930 or 990-EZ) (2010)
(HTA)




Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2010) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Mendian Community College Foundation 23-7086275

office, the foundation accountant, or the Board of Directors_The documents cane bereviewed . __

to be prepared to enter the work arena_The Tuition Guarantee Program was instituted A

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2010)




Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2010) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Mernidian Community College Foundation 23-7086275

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2010)
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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KEMP, WILLIAMS, STEVERSON & BERNARD, P.A.

Randy J. Kemp, CPA/ABV, CYA

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Member of
American Institute of CPAs

905 22™ Avenue, Suite 200

Mary G. Withams, CPA Post Office Box 271

Pamela C. Steverson, CPA Mendian, Mississippi 39301 Mussissippt Society of CPAs
David A. Bernard, CPA Telephone (601) 693-6105
Heather C. Espey, CPA Fax (601) 482-0534

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Meridian Community College Foundation
Meridian, Mississippi 39301

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of Meridian
Community College Foundation (a nonprofit organization), as of June 30, 2011 and 2010, and the
related statements of activities and changes in net assets and cash flows for the years then
ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Foundation’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for
designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Foundation’s internal control over financial
reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Meridian Community College Foundation as of June 30, 2011
and 2010, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended, in
conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

Konp, Locelians? shtivum—stBumeud, pa,

KEMP, WILLIAMS, STEVERSON & BERNARD, P.A.
Certified Public Accountants

January 30, 2012
Meridian, Mississippi




MERIDIAN COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
June 30, 2011 and 2010

2011
ASSETS

Cash $ 363,669 $
Certificates of deposit 240,342
Investments 10,100,802
Educational trust - loans receivable . 19,016
Pledge receivables 150,683
Property and equipment, net 802,255
Other assets 222,213

Total assets $ 11,898,980 $

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 9,883 $
Annuity liabilities 57,202

Total liabilities 67,085
Net assets:
Unrestricted 1,246,343
Temporarily restricted 1,675,891
Permanently restricted 8,909,661

Total net assets 11,831,895
Total liabilities and net assets $ 11,898,980 $

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

2010

128,134
235,000
8,554,904
41,545
106,382
818,648
219,200

10,103,813

10,191
59,351
69,542

1,124,767
1,311,227

7,598,277
10,034,271

10,103,813
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MERIDIAN COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

Cash flows from operating activities:
Excess revenues over expenses
Adjustments to reconcile excess revenues over expenses
to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Gain on sale of assets
(Increase)/decrease in accounts receivable
Decrease in educational trust - loans receivable
Increase in pledge receivables
Increase in accrued interest receivable
Decrease in prepaid expense
Decrease in accounts payable
Interest and dividends restricted for reinvestment
Interest and dividends restricted for long-term investment
Unrealized holding gains on securities
Cash contributions restricted for endowments
Non-cash contributions
Non-cash expenses
Net cash provided/(used) by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:

Proceeds from sale of assets

Interest and dividends restricted for reinvestment

Purchase of investments

Net cash used by investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:

Proceeds from contributions restricted for:

Investments in endowments

Other financing activities:
Interest and dividends restricted for long-term investments

Net cash provided by financing activities
Net increase/(decrease) in cash
Cash at beginning of year

Cash at end of year

2011

1,797,624

16,393
(4,628)

1,677

7,263
(44,301)

(308)
(19,547)
(196,443)
(1,356,642)
(146,534)
(45,586)
23,921

32,889

64,335
19,547
(224,213)

(140,331)

146,534

146,534

196,443

196,443
342,977

235,535

128,134

363,669

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

$

2010

1,313,997

15,827
(12,856)
(2,050)
4,100
(10,252)
(2,410)
1,000
(8,554)
(27,301)
(180,966)
(871,341)
(167,022)
(258,250)
31,418

(174,660)

71,123
27,301
(361,998)

(263,574)

167,022

167,022

180,966

180,966
347,988

(90,246)

218,380

128,134
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NOTE 1

MERIDIAN COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Description of Business Activities
The Meridian Community College Foundation is a nonprofit organization organized

for the purpose of assisting individuals in pursuing their collegiate education and
training by providing scholarships and awards to individuals on the basis of
academic achievement and need. Meridian Community College Foundation
provides leadership in attracting private investment to Meridian Community
College. The Foundation is exempt from federal income tax in accordance with
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Reporting Entity

For financial reporting purposes, the Foundation is considered to be a component
unit of Meridian Community College.

Basis of Accounting
The accounts are maintained and the financial statements are presented on the

accrual basis of accounting.

Fund Accounting
To ensure observance of donor limitations and restrictions placed on the use of

resources available to the Meridian Community College Foundation, its accounts
are maintained in accordance with the principles of fund accounting. This is the
procedure by which resources for various purposes are classified for accounting
and reporting purposes into funds established according to their nature and
purpose. The activities of the Meridian Community College Foundation are
reported in the following self-balancing fund groups:

Unrestricted net assets

Unrestricted net assets includes the general activities of the organization.
The board can use the fund as it chooses to carry out the purposes for
which the Foundation exists. All unrestricted contributions, gifts and
income are recorded in this fund. Except for transactions involving one of
the other categories of funds, all transactions of the organization are
included in this fund.

Temporarily restricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets includes contributions and other inflows
of assets whose use by the Foundation is limited by donor-imposed
stipulations.

Permanently restricted net assets
Permanently restricted net assets includes contributions and other inflows

donated with the stipulations that they be invested to provide a permanent
source of income and only the income earned on these investments may be
expended.




NOTE 1

MERIDIAN COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS- CONTINUED
For the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES — CONTINUED

Revenue Recognition
The Foundation generally recognizes gifts as revenue when notified of an
unconditional promise to give.

Donated assets
Donated assets are recorded at fair market value at the date of gift.

Cash

The Foundation recognizes all demand deposit accounts as cash and cash
equivalents. It is the policy of the Foundation to consider money market accounts
with brokers as other short-term investments.

Property and equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost or approximate market value at date
acquired, if acquired by gift. Property and equipment consisted of the following at
June 30:

2011 2010

Land $305,501 $305,501
Land improvements ) 14,500 14,500
Buildings and improvements 536,150 536,150
Equipment 15,849 15,849
872,000 872,000

Less: accumulated depreciation {69,745) {53.352)
$818.648

Depreciation is recorded on all depreciable capital assets on a straight-line basis
over the following estimated useful lives:

Asset Years
Land Improvements 20
Buildings and improvements 40
Equipment 5-7

Depreciation expense amounted to $16,393 and $15,827 at June 30, 2011 and 2010,
respectively.

Investments

Investments are recorded at fair value. The fair values of all investments other than
real estate are based on quoted market prices and other observable inputs such as
quoted prices for similar assets, quoted prices in inactive markets, or inputs
corroborated by observable market data. The Foundation’s real estate investments
are also carried at fair value based on appraisal values at the date of receipt. Both
realized and unrealized gains and losses are reflected in the accompanying
statements of activities based on restrictions put in place by the donor.




NOTE 1

MERIDIAN COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
For the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying amounts at June 30, 2011 and 2010 for cash and cash equivalents,
investments, pledges receivable, accounts payable, and annuity liabilities
approximate their fair values. See note 10 for investments.

Other assets
Other assets at June 30, 2011, and 2010 consist of the following:
2011 2010
Northwood Country Club Stock $ 2,500 $ 2,500
Life insurance policies 17,888 17,888
Steel sculpture 5,000 5,000
Cartmell oil portraits 20,959 15,159
Donations of artwork 175,083 173,783
Miscellaneous receivable 783 2,460
Accrued interest receivable -0- 2410
$222,213 $219,200

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures.
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

The Foundation invests in various investment securities. Investment securities are
exposed to various risks such as interest rate, market and credit risks. Due to the
level of risk associated with certain investment securities, it is at least reasonably
possible that changes in the values of investment securities will occur in the near
term and that such change could materially affect the amounts reported in the
accompanying balance sheets.

Pledge Receivables
Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the

Foundation that is, in substance, unconditional. Contributions that are restricted
by the donor are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets if the restrictions
expire in the fiscal year in which the contributions are recognized. All other donor-
restricted contributions are reported as increases in temporarily or permanently
restricted net assets depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a
restriction expires, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted
net assets. Pledge receivables at June 30, 2011 and 2010 amounted to $150,683 and
$106,382 respectively and are due in less than one year.




NOTE 1

MERIDIAN COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
For the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

in June 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued FASB
Interpretation No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes, an Interpretation
of FASB Statement No. 109 (FIN 48). FIN 48 clarifies the accounting for uncertainty
in tax positions and requires that the Foundation recognize in its financial
statements the impact of a tax position, if that position is more likely than not of
being sustained on audit, based on the technical merits of the position. In
December 2008, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position (FSP) FIN 48-3, Effective Date
of FASB Interpretation No. 48 for Certain Nonpublic Enterprises. FSP FIN 48-3
permits an entity within its scope to defer the effective date of FIN 48 to its annual
financial statements for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2008. The
Foundation elected to defer the application of FIN 48 to the year beginning July 1,
2010, and the adoption of FIN 48 is not anticipated to have an impact to the
Foundation’s financial statements.

Effective July 1, 2008, the Foundation adopted Statement of Financial Standards
(SFAS) No. 157, Fair Value Measurements (SFAS No. 157), which defines fair value,
establishes an enhanced framework for measuring fair value and expands
disclosures about fair value measurements. In conjunction with the adoption of
SFAS No. 157, the Foundation elected to early adopt the measurement provisions
of Accounting Standards Update No. 2010-12, Investments in Certain Entities That
Calculate Net Asset Value per Share (or Its Equivalent), to certain investments in
funds that do not have readily determinable fair values including private equity
investments, hedge funds, real estate, and other funds. This guidance amends
SFAS No. 157 and permits, as a practical expedient, for the estimation of the fair
value of investments in investment companies for which the investment does not
have a readily determinable fair value using net asset value per share or its
equivalent. Net asset value, in many instances may not equal fair value that would
be calculated persuant to SFAS No. 157. The Foundation’s adoption of SFAS No.
167 did not have a significant impact on the Foundation’s determination of fair
value in the financial statements but did result in expanded footnote disclosures in
Note 11 to the financial statements.

Effective July 1, 2009, the Foundation adopted SFAS No. 159, The Fair Value Option
for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities ~ including an amendment of FASB
Statements No. 115 (SFAS NO. 159). SFAS No. 159 gave the Foundation the
irrevocable option to report most financial assets and financial liabilities at fair
value on an instrument-by-instrument basis, with changes in fair value reported in
earnings. The Foundation did not elect the fair value option in regard to items not
previously recorded at fair value; therefore, the adoption of this statement had no
impact on the financial position or results of operations of the Foundation.




NOTE 1

NOTE 2

MERIDIAN COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
For the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

Recent Accounting Pronouncements — Continued
In August 2008, the FASB issued Staff Position (FSP) No. 117-1, Endowments of

Not-for-Profit Organizations: Net Asset Classification of Funds Subject to an
Enacted Version of the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act
(UPMIFA), and Enhanced Disclosures for All Endowment Funds (FSP 117-1). FSP
1171 provides guidance on the net asset classifications of donor-restricted
endowment funds whether or not the organization is subject to UPMIFA. FSP 117-1
is effective for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2008. As of June 30, 2009,
the state of Mississippi had not yet adopted UPMIFA. The Foundation adopted the
disclosure provisions of FAP 117-1 during the year ended June 30, 2009.

Subsequent Events
In connection with the preparation of the financial statements and in accordance

with the recently issued SFAS No. 165, Subsequent Events, the Foundation
evaluated subsequents events after the balance sheet date of June 30, 2011
through January 30, 2012 which was the date the financial statements were
available to be issued.

TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying
the purpose specified by donors as follows at June 30:

2011 2010
Purpose restriction accomplished:
Scholarship programs $192,939 $184,706
Awards 1,195 700
Faculty/staff programs 55,317 40,163
Annuity interest expense 8,078 34,787
Other program services 93,179 305,349
Management and general 12,531 12,385
Donations to Meridian Community College 375,150 91,385

$738,389  $669.475

Net assets were temporarily restricted for the following purposes at June 30:

2011 2010
Scholarships $ 415,279 $ 355,527
Awards 1,857 9,720
Faculty/staff programs 27,239 25,221
Capital support — Meridian Community College 694,577 279,021
Other program services 536,939 641,738

$1,675891  $1,311,227
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NOTE 3

NOTE 4

NOTE 5

NOTE 6

MERIDIAN COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
For the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010
PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Net assets were permanently restricted for the following purposes at June 30:

2011 2010

Scholarships $4,949,378 $4,179,444
Awards 13,231 11,619
Faculty/staff programs 1,489,082 1,302,201
Other program services 2,457,970 2,105,013

— Y
$8.909.661  $7,598,277
ANNUITY LIABILITY

The Foundation is obligated pursuant to the terms of a charitable remainder
annuity trust agreement established by a donor-program of the Foundation to pay
the donors an annual sum of $8,078 per trust agreement (paid monthly) for the
lives of the donors. Pursuant of this agreement a $115,400 gift was made in
February 2000. The donors’ charitable deduction for federal income tax purposes
was $35,838 in 2000. The annuity liability is to be revalued annually with Internal
Revenue Service rate tables, based on the donors’ attained ages and the payout
rates.

At June 30, 2011, the annuity liability amounted to $57,202. At June 30, 2010 the
annuity liability amounted to $59,351.

The Foundation'’s promise to make the payments to the donor pursuant to the
agreement is unsecured and in no way contingent upon future earnings with
respect to the property transferred to the Foundation. As of June 30, 2011, the
joint annuity received in February 2000 is the only outstanding liability.

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The Foundation maintains cash balances at several financial institutions.
Accounts at each institution are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation up to $250,000. At June 30, 2011 and 2010 the Foundation did not
have cash in excess of the insurance limit.

The Foundation maintains a significant portion of its investments with one
brokerage firm.

TUITION GUARANTEE PROGRAM

The Foundation sponsors a Tuition Guarantee Program to encourage area-wide
attendance based on academic eligibility. This program cost the Foundation
approximately $153,300 for the year ended June 30, 2011, and $127,900 for the year
ended June 30, 2010. The Tuition Guarantee covers tuition only. However, the
Meridian Community College Foundation also awards scholarships based on ACT
scores which can be used to help pay fees and purchase books. The cost of this
additional program was $40,650 for the year ended June 30, 2011 and $40,643 for
the year ended June 30, 2010.

1




NOTE 7

NOTE 8

MERIDIAN COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
For the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

COMMITMENTS

The Board of Directors approved a commitment of $10,000 to Meridian Community
College which was paid during the fiscal years of June 30, 2011 and 2010. They
also approved for an additional $10,000 to be paid during the fiscal year June 30,
2012. The Foundation is assisting the College in paying for an electronic sign.

The contribution to the College will be made after an analysis of available funds is
prepared each year. Another commitment not to exceed $250,000.00 was made to
assist in the cost of the construction of a Baseball Field House. This money will be
taken from the Capital Campaign Fund, a temporary restricted fund.

NON-CASH CONTRIBUTIONS

The Foundation receives a variety of non-cash contributions. For the year ended
June 30, 2011 and 2010, non-cash contributions totaled $45,586 and $258,250,
respectively and were included in revenue.

For the year ended June 30, 2011, the Foundation received $26,069 in non-cash
contributions that were included in revenues and expensed in the statement of
activities. Following is a summary of these items:

Supplies $ 1,500
Annuity liabilities 2,148
Professional Services 4,350
Advertising 7,588
Donated to MCC 6,030
Hostessing 825
Baseball Program 3,375
Trade Programs 253

$ 26,069

For the year ended June 30, 2011, the Foundation received $19,517 in non-cash
contributions that were included in revenues in the statement of activities and
assets on the statement of financial position. Following is a summary of these
items:

Investments $ 12,417
Donated art 7,100
$ 19517

For the year ended June 30, 2010, the Foundation received $154,514 in non-cash
contributions that were included in revenues and expensed in the statement of
activities. Following is a summary of these items:

Supplies $ 500
Annuity liabilities 117,098
Professional Services 3,607
Advertising 7,000
Donated to MCC 21,385
Hostessing 575
Baseball Program 2,625
Trade Programs 1,724

$154,514
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MERIDIAN COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
For the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

NOTE 8 NON-CASH CONTRIBUTIONS - CONTINUED
For the year ended June 30, 2010, the Foundation received $103,736 in non-cash
contributions that were included in revenues in the statement of activities and
assets on the statement of financial position. Following is a summary of these
items:
Investments $ 80,587
Furniture 15,849
Donated Art 7,300

$103,736

NOTE 9 CONTINGENCIES
The Foundation invests in various investment securities. Investment securities are
exposed to various risks such as interest rate, market and credit risks. Due to the
level of risk associated with certain investment securities, it is at least reasonably
possible that changes in the values of investment securities will occur in the near
term and that such change could materially affect the amounts reported in the
accompanying balance sheets.

NOTE 10 INVESTMENTS

The Foundation’s investments recorded at market value consist of the following at
June 30, 2011 and 2010:

Unrealized
Appreciation

June 30, 2011 Cost Market (Depreciation)
The Common Fund - Intermediate $ 17,982 $ 6,865 $ (11,117)
The Common Fund - Equity 4,260,833 9,191,671 4,930,838
Corporate Stocks 377,725 556,752 179,027
Mutual Funds 10,000 10,000 -
Vanguard Wellesley 111,284 128,628 17,344
Vanguard Morgan Growth 22,905 28,562 5,657
AmSouth Shared Investment 193,333 178,324 {15,009)

$4,994,062  $10,100,802  $5,106,740
Unrealized
Appreciation

June 30, 2010 Cost Market (Depreciation)
The Common Fund - Intermediate $ 17,875 $ 6,611 $ (11,264)
The Common Fund - Equity 4,072,692 7,777,013 3,704,321
Corporate Stocks 424,841 468,535 43,694
Mutual Funds 10,000 10,000 -
Vanguard Wellesley 106,653 112,425 5,772
Vanguard Morgan Growth 16,546 16,411 (135)
AmSouth Shared Investment 193,333 163,909 (29,424)

$4,841,940 $8,554,.904  $3,712,964
13




MERIDIAN COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
For the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

NOTE 11 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

The Foundation adopted SFAS No. 157 on July 1, 2008 for fair value measurements
of financial assets and financial liabilities and for fair value measurements of
nonfinancial items that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial
statements on a recurring basis. SFAS No. 157 establishes a fair value hierarchy
that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The
hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets
for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to
measurements involving significant unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements).
The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are as follows:

. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets
or liabilities that the Foundation has the ability to access at the measurement date.

° Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.

. Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

The level in the fair value hierarchy within which a fair measurement in its entirety
falls is based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement in its entirety.

The following tables present the financial assets carried at fair value by level within
the valuation hierarchy as of June 30, 2011 and 2010.

June 30, 2011 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Corporate bonds $ - $ - $ - $ -
Certificates of deposit 240,342 - - 240,342
Other short-term investments - 3,362 - 3,362
Corporate fixed income 3,753,258 105,120 - 3,858,378
Equity securities 5,750,250 69,842 - 5,820,092
Mutual funds 418,970 - - 418,970
$10,162,820 $ 178,324 $ -$ 10,341,144

June 30, 2010 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Corporate bonds $ - 3 - $ - $ -
Certificates of deposit 235,000 - - 235,000
Other short-term investments - (573) - (573)
Corporate fixed income 3,500,006 102,769 - 3,602,775
Equity securities 4,544 524 61,713 - 4,606,237
Mutual funds 346,465 - - 346,465
$8,625995 $ 163,909 § - 8 8,789,904
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NOTE 12

MERIDIAN COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
For the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

NET ASSET CLASSIFICATION OF ENDOWMENT FUNDS

The Foundation adopted FASB Staff Position (FSP) SFAS No. 1171
Endowments of Not-for-Profit Organizations: Net Asset Classification of Funds
Subject to an Enacted Version of the Uniform Prudent Management of
Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA), and Enhanced Disclosures for All Endowment
Funds as of July 1, 2008. This standard, which is effective for years ending after
December 31, 2008 provides guidance on the net asset classification of donor
restricted endowment funds and related disclosures. FSP 117-1 also provides
guidance relative to net asset classification of funds subject to the Uniform
Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA). When adopted by the
state of domicile, UPMIFA requires a number of management assessments,
including:

Determination as to whether a donor intended an endowment to maintain its
purchasing power or as a fixed sum,

The classification of endowment earnings, and

The ability to spend corpus of an endowment.

The State of Mississippi has not adopted UPMIFA. The Foundation's Board of
Directors has determined its donor agreements to provide for the preservation of
the fair value of the original gift as of the date of the donor restricted endowment
funds. As a result, the Foundation classifies as permanently restricted net assets
the original gift donated to the permanent endowment and the original value of
subsequent gifts and other income. On an annual basis the percentage of earnings
to be utilized from permanently restricted endowments is classified in temporarily
restricted net assets until the amounts are appropriated for expenditure in
accordance with the donor memorandums of agreement.

The Foundation has established policies to achieve the overall, long-term
investment goal of achieving an annualized total return, through appreciation and
income, greater than the rate of inflation plus any distribution needs, thus
protecting the assets against inflation. The Board and Joint Committee on
Investments agree that investing In securities with higher return expectations
outweighs their short-term volatility risk. As a result, the majority of assets are
invested in equity or equity-like securities. Fixed income securities are used to
lower the short-term volatility of the portfolio and to provide income stability,
especially during periods of weak or negative equity markets. Cash is not a
strategic asset of the portfolio, but is a residual to the investment process and
used to meet short-term liquidity needs. The primary performance objective of the
Foundation is to achieve a total return, net of investment management fees and
expenses, in excess of the inflation and spending rate.
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MERIDIAN COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

For the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010
NOTE 12 NET ASSET CLASSIFICATION OF ENDOWNMENT FUNDS - CONTINUED

Income available for spending is determined by a total return system and is
approved by Board of Directors of the Foundation. For the years ended June 30,
2011 and 2010, the Foundation adhered to a spending policy of 4% of endowment
earnings above corpus. The objective is to provide relatively stable spending
allocations. No portion of the original gift value of the endowed assets will be
aliocated for spending.

Changes in donor-restricted endowment net assets for the years ended June 30,
2011 and 2010 are as follows:

Donor-restricted endowment
net assets (deficit),
June 30, 2009
Contributions to endowment
Transfer from annuity

Appropriation for expenditures
Investment return:
Investment income

Net appreciation

Donor-restricted endowment
net assets (deficit),
June 30, 2010
Contributions to endowment
Appropriation for expenditures
Investment return:
Investment income
Net appreciation

Donor-restricted endowment
net assets (deficit),
June 30, 2011

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted restricted restricted Total

$ (44,291) 1,944,861 4,396,144 6,296,714
- - 167,022 167,022
- - 344,322 344,322
- (143,406) - (143,406)
- 180,966 - 180,966
41,087 711,572 - 752,659
(3,204) 2,693,993 4,907,488 7,598,277
- - 146,534 146,534
- (203,816) - (203,816)
- 199,993 - 199,993
3,204 1,165,469 - 1,168,673

$ -$ 3,855639 $ 5,054,022 $ 8,909,661
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NOTE 12

MERIDIAN COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
For the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

NET ASSET CLASSIFICATION OF ENDOWMENT FUNDS - CONTINUED

Due to unfavorable market fluctuations, the Foundation has endowments that
have fallen below the original gift value of the funds. At June 30, 2011 and 2010,
the fair values of certain permanently restricted investments were below their
original contribution by approximately $0 and $3,204, respectively, and these
deficiencies have been recorded in unrestricted net assets. Future gains will be
used to restore these deficiencies in unrestricted net assets before any net
appreciation above the historical cost value of such funds increases temporarily
restricted net assets.
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KEMP, WILLIAMS, STEVERSON & BERNARD, P.A.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Randy J. Kemp, CPAJABV, CVA 905 22™ Avenue. Suite 200 Member of
Mary G. Wilhams, CPA Post Office Box 271 American Institute of CPAs
Pamela C. Steverson, CPA Mendian, Mississippt 39301 Mississippr Society of CPAs
David A. B, d, CPA
' erman Telephone (601) 693-6105
Heather C. Espey, CPA Fax (601) 482-0534

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

To the Board of Directors
Meridian Community College Foundation
Meridian, Mississippi 39301

Our report on our audit of the basic financial statements of Meridian Community College
Foundation for June 30, 2011 appears on page 1. That audit was conducted for the purpose of
forming an opinion on the basic financlal statements taken as a whole. The accompanying
schedules are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the
basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the financial statements and, in our opinion, the supplementary information
is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a
whole.

Information for the year ended June 30, 2010, is presented for comparative purposes only
and was extracted from the financial statements presented by fund for that year, on which an
unqualified opinion dated February 6, 2012 was expressed.

@‘Pl ]‘om‘é‘w 7 Wwﬂd, an
KEMP, WILLIAMS, STEVERSON & BERNARD, P.A
Certified Public Accountants

January 30, 2012
Meridian, Mississippi
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MERIDIAN COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
SCHEDULE OF OTHER PROGRAM EXPENSES

For the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

Lifetime Quest Program expense and support
Arts and Letters Series support

Big Band Bash

Various sports expense

Instrumental Music Department

Construction Trades Program expense
Horticulture program assistanceships and scholarships
Water Fitness Program expense

Displaced Homemaker program

Social Science Departmental support
Departmental Support

L O Todd Library Books expense

Baseball Program

Helping Hands Fund

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

$

2011
19,780
10,000

1,562
17,999
2,025
403
330
1,102
5,900
30,316
1,943
10,410

1,409
103,179

$

2010
13,850
11,317

1,272
6,509
847
2,338
7,911
145
457
234,923
1,300
32,957
1,523

315,349
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